
FreeWave Technologies Inc. 
1880 S. Flatiron CT 
Suite F 
Boulder, CO 80301 
 
November 9, 2009 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Laboratory Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
RE:  FreeWave Technologies Inc. (Grantee Code: KNY) 

FCC ID No: KNY-42182112519 
Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
FreeWave Technologies Inc. (“FreeWave”) requests a Class II Permissive Change to 
its equipment authorization (FCC ID No. KNY-42182112519) for its 900 MHz modular 
spread spectrum transmitter (Model No. FGR2).  The purpose of this request is to 
add an antenna to the approved list. 
 
On February 7, 2008, FreeWave Technologies received a grant of equipment 
authorization for a 902-928MHz modular transmitter from Elite Electronic 
Engineering, Inc. (“Elite”), A Telecommunication s Certified Body.1  Elite approved 
the device under the Commission’s procedures of part 15.247.  
 
The antennas approved with this original grant (Antennex, FG9026, 6dBi Omni and 
Larsen YA5900W, 11dBi Yagi) are designed for use in permanent installations. The 
Astron, ADP91BM, 2dBi Omni, is to be certified for mobile operation. 
 
This Class II Permissive Change will not change the verbiage of the Grant. The 
separation of 23cm from all persons is still valid. 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

1  See Grant of Equipment Authorization, FreeWave Technologies, Ind., FCC 
ID No. KNY-42182112519 (February 7, 2008) 

 
 
 



 
 
Please direct any questions concerning this request to the undersigned or to counsel 
for FreeWave, Henry Goldberg, Esq., at (202) 429-4900  
 
 
 
 

Respectfully undersigned, 
 

 
 
Rich Arment 
Engineer 
FreeWave Technologies Inc. 
Phone: 303-381-9285 
Fax: 303-786-9948 


